
STUDIO -223 N. MAIN ST., LIMA, OHIO

R. W. MACK
General Manager

1000 WATTS . 1150 KILOCYCLES

W 1M A F.M. FREQUENCY - 102.1

DeceMber 23, 1948

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. #2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Geary:

Your letter of December 18th received and appreciated.
Your log of our programs from 6:08 to 6:22 A.M. EST on
Saturday, December 18th, corresponds with our log in
every detail.

WIYA started AM broadcasting on Sunday, December 5th,
this year, and we operate with 1000 watts at a frequency
of 1150 kilocycles.

It was a pleasure to hear from you and, of course, we
are very happy to know that we are reaching out so far.
We will be glad to hear from you at any time.

With best wishes for a very Merry Christmas and a
pleasant and prosperous New Year.

E11:m

Respectfully,

Ed. Uirick
Program Manager
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